Buchanan

Ingersoll- Rooney

Shawn N. Gallagher
412 562 8362
shawn.gallagher@bipc.com

VIA PACFILE

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire
Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Judicial Center

Received 11/7/2022 10:49:09 AM Supreme Court Middle District

Filed 11/7/2022 10:49:00 AM Supreme Court Middle District

November 7, 2022

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
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Re:  County of Fulton et al. v. Secretary of the Commonwealth, No. 3 MAP 2022

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

Please be advised that Intervenor, Dominion Voting Systems, Inc., will not file an Answer
to Petitioners’/Appellees’ Emergency Application for a Preliminary Injunction to Enjoin
Depositions Scheduled for November 7, 2022 and to Have Special Master Rule on Fulton County’s
Legal Issues Raised in its Motion Objecting to Discovery.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

SNG/

Very truly yours,

AL A

Shawn N. Gallagher

BIPC.com



